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Subject: Black v. Google 1
From: gerald@raymondavich.com
Date: Fri, Jun 25, 2010 1:48 pm
To: bvolkmer@wsgr.com

———————— Original Message --------

Subject: Discussion follow-up, Black v. Google.
From: gerald@raymondavich.com

Date: Thu, June 10, 2010 6:24 pm

To: tammyjih@googie.com

Cc: hollibeam@yahoo.com

Intended for: tammyjih@google.com s
Hello Tamara Jih,

It was a pleasure connecting with you by phone earlier today. Phone is easiest for me
as I do not check my email everyday unless I'm
expecting something, but please note my email address above.

Confirming our conversation I am very aware of 230(c), that Google
will seek fees and cost against me, and that Google will investigate
my on line activities on your web site.

As I stated in conversation a great deal of thought went into the making of the
complaint, it's from
the heart, and we're not willing to initiate a 'vonluntary dismissal' at this time.

We're seeking damages for months of grief, humility, and monetary losses; as well as
a change

in your on line procedures. It is our belief, that if Google is to continue the 'Courtesy
Advertisement' practice of merging

business and professional advertisements with consumer-generated content and ads
by their competition that businesses

should be notified by U.S. mail of the FREE 'Courtesy Advertisement' the moment it
goes on line and advised of a risk as well as

given an opportunity to opt out immediately by return mail.

We believe it's the only decent thing for a good company like Google to do; (IE: lead
the way for businesses and

others to enjoy a safe Internet experience.). We also believe if it doesn't happen in
this case that it will in the very near future

anyway, as small business jobs and unemployment are increasingly in focus right
now nationally.

Our motives were not initiated by money and we really don't have any money that
Google would be interested in as we barely make it financially.
Our motives were initiated out of a necessity to preserve our home and livelihood.
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Even if you're able to spin the case legally you're still at risk of trial and bad public
relations if trial is granted as we do fully intend to
proceed to discovery and request for trial if not settled.

So as a good faith gesture in the interest of putting this complaint to rest, we would
examine any cash settlement offer you wish to put forth

which includes a mutually acceptable 'Google policy' alteration and a written
stipulation for approval by the Court. Otherwise a

voluntary dismissal is not acceptable on our end.

Sincerely,
Gary Black
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